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REFERENCE:  19/2/5/3/B4/45/WL0132/19

The Director/s
EnviroAfrica CC
PO Box 5367
HEIDELBERG
7135
Tel: (021) 851 1616
Email: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

For altention: Ms Vivienne Thomson

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT (BAR) FOR THE PROPOSED LOUW'S
BOS PUBLIC CEMETERY AND MEMORIAL PARK ON THE REMAINDER OF LOUW’S BOS FARM
NO. 502, STELLENBOSCH

The Sub-Directorate: Waste Management Licensing (hereafter 'the Directorate’) has reviewed the above
mentioned documentation (hereafter ‘the Reports'} dated 19 June 2019, as received by this Directorate
on 22 August 2019,

The Directorate has the following comments on the Report:

The comments and responses table includes summaries of the comments raised and responses thereto.
Kindly ensure that the comments and responses table accurately reflects the exchanges between the
Environmental Assessment Practitioner and the Interested & Affected Parties.

During the construction phase, any solid waste should be appropriately stored at the Facility, until such
time that it can be disposed of at a licensed facility, suitable of accepting such waste.

Should more than 100m3 of general waste, or more than 80m3 of hazardous waste be stored at the Facility,
for a period exceeding 90 days, the Facility will need to register in terms of, and adhere to the National
Environmental Management: Waste Act, 2008 (Act No. 59 of 2008) “National Norms and Standards for
the Storage of Waste", as contained in Government Notice (GN) No. 926 of 29 November 2013.

Kindly note that all fuels should be stored in a bunded areq, capable of holding 110% of the total volume
of fuel stored.

Should there be any spills of hazardous substances at the Facility, which could lead to environmental
degradation, the management of such spills should adhere to section 30 of the National Environmentail
Management Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998), as amended, which includes reporting responsibilities.

No waste is allowed to be burned or buried on site.

The Department reserves the right to revise its initial comments and request further information based on
any information received.

Yours faithfully,

LANCE'MCBAIN-CHARLES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR;: WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSING

DATE: U0N (g\w



